Nearburg Producing Company

Exploration and Production
3300 North "A” Street
Building 2, Suite 120
Midland, Texas 79705
432/686-8235

FAX: 432/686-7806

October 8, 2003

NM Qil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Ref: Federal L #1
Recompletion to the Delaware
API #30-025-20811
Sec 25-20S-34E
Lea County, NM

Sirs:

An H2S Contingency Plan is not needed on the subject well due to recent gas analysis on
Nearburg Producing Companies Federal LS #1, Sec 25, 20S, 34E, Lea Co., NM, which
is producing out of the Delaware formation. This analysis shows that no H2S is present

and we do not anticipate any on the referenced recompletion.

If you have any questions or need further information, please call me at the letterhead
number.

Sincerely,

Productior Analyst
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